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Steve Johnson

From: American Family Association of PA [info@afaofpa.org]
Sent:  Monday, April 12, 2010 5:39 PM

To: stevejohnson2010@comcast.net

Subject: Clarification on Voter Guide Questions

One addition: Please feel free to use a couple sentences to expand upon your answers to the
questions which could be addressed with a simpie ‘yes’ or ‘no.’

Dear Mr. Johnson:
The American Family Association of Pennsylvania is creating a voter guide for the May 18th Primary. Itis
our hope that you will participate so the voters can be informed about your positions thus being a more

educated voter in May.

Please respond by April 15™. You can respond by e-mail at info@afaofpa.org or fax at 814.437.5432

Thanking you in advance.
Sincerely,

Diane Gramley

President

814.271.9078

Please address the following issues:

1.) Do you support the right of law-abiding citizens to own firearms?

2.) Would you support a constitutional Mnm arriage as between gne man a d
one woman? X \s. Kb\( N M & )
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3.) Do you support human rights laws which include ‘sexual orientation and gender identity or

expression’? Qhﬁ

4.) Do you support strengthening enforcement of the state’s obscenity laws?

) Do you support the legalization of the medical use of marijugna?
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6.) Pleasetate your position on each of the following! (a.) paréntal consent\eefore a minor can

get an agortlon (b) lgformed consent befmn ww (c) he;&lth M
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inspection of abortion facilities

7.) Do you support development/tayation of the recently found Marcellus shale natura] gas depomﬂi
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9.) Doyeu su;;por't House Bill 1660, the Family and Business Health Security Act, and Senate Bill 400 — that
would create a statewide, comprehensive health care system?
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10.) Do you support requiring a photo ID to vote in all elections?
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On a scale of one to ten (one being very conservative and 10 being very liberal) how would you describe your
political philosophy?

If elected, how would you describe your role in Pennsylvania government?
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